








Request No.  

2022-00817-FOIA-OS 

Protect the Public’s Trust v. U.S. Department of HHS, 22-cv-03239 
 

May 28, 2024 
 

Morgan Yardis 

 

 

Via email: foia@protectpublicstrust.org 
 

Dear Ms. Yardis: 

 

This letter is the Department of Health and Human Services’ (HHS) thirteenth interim response 

to your May 31, 2022, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request. Your request sought the 

following records: 

 

1. All communications from January 20, 2021 through April 29, 2022 containing the 

term "anti-racism" or "antiracism" (not case-sensitive) to or from Secretary 

Xavier Becerra, Administrator of the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services 

(CMS) Chiquita Brooks-LaSure, and Chief of Staff Sean McCluskie. 

2. All communications, correspondence, messages or interactions from January 20, 

2021 through April 29, 2022 between the Executive Secretariat and any of the officials 

mentioned above containing the term "anti-racism" or "antiracism" (not 

case-sensitive). 

 

For this production, the Department processed 4 pages that had been sent to other departments 

for review. After a careful review of these pages, I have determined to release all four pages in 

full. 

 

Should you have questions or concerns regarding the Department’s response and\or the 

processing of your request, any such issues should be communicated to your legal counsel and 

Department of Justice Attorney representing the Department in this matter.  

 

Sincerely yours, 
 

 
 

 

 

                                                                        Alesia Y. Williams 
Director FOIA Appeals and Litigation 

FOI/Privacy Acts Division 

 

                        

 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES   Office of the Secretary 

                                                                                                                        

               Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs 
                Washington, D.C. 20201 

 

 

 
 



       

 

 

  

Enclosure: 4 Pages 
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